Canadian Consulate General - Consulat General du Canada

June 25, 1987

File: 22-8-3

:::sz. Donna Scott

Official Document Clerk
Room 180, State Office Building
St. Paul, MN 55155

Dear Ms. Scott,

I refer to the letter dated June 12, 1987 from Secretary of State
Joan Growe concerning the list you have on record of Canadian diplomatic
personnel in Minnesota.

Your records are indeed outdated as six of the names shown have
long since departed the state - some as long ago as 1983.

I attach an up-to-date 1list of Canadian personnel currently
gttached to this office as well as information concerning our current
address in the Twin Cities.

Yours sincerely,

H. James Holdham
Consul
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CANADIAN DIPLOMATIC PERSONNEL, MINNEAPOLIS

Bernard A. Gagosz, Consul General

Peter Belanger, Consul and Senior Trade Commissioner

James Holdham, Consul-Political, Economic Relations, Public Affairs
John Mizobuchi, Consul-Immigration Affairs

Michael Alexander, Consul and Trade Commissioner-Tourism

Allan Anderson, Vice-Consul and Assistant Trade Commissioner
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